

LAURA DAVIS, RN

537 Ward Dr. Maryville, TN 37801

1-(865) 567-5740

davislaura2017@gmail.com

Registered Nurse with over 17 years of practice in the fields of: **Acute Care Dialysis**, **Perioperative**, and **Geriatric Nursing**. Offering a gentle disposition combined with strong diagnostic skills. Excellent problem solver and team leader who is capable of making high-risk decisions using facts and logic. Comfortable working both independently or in a interdisciplinary health care team. Current on CEU's and CPR certification.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Quality Lab Technician

12/2018 to Present

Newellco

Maryville, TN

- Perform inspections across all stages of production
- Communicate quality or compliance concerns with urgency
- Microscopic examination of components

Acute Care Dialysis RN

04/2011 to 02/2013

Blount Memorial Hospital

Maryville TN

- Performed dialysis on patients in both ICU and CCU settings
- Obtained access through either central line or fistula
- Monitored patients vital signs during procedure and administered medication accordingly
- Successful termination of treatment using sterile technique, hemostasis of bleeding

Dialysis RN

08/2009 to 02/2011

Blount Dialysis clinic

Maryville, TN

- Assessed patient during dialysis treatment maintaining hemodynamics throughout treatment
- obtain patients weight to determine amount of fluid volume to be removed
- Close communication with patients regarding their treatment, dietary and fluid restrictions

Perioperative Circulating RN

06/1994 to 10/1997

St. Mary's Medical Center

Knoxville, TN

- Observe surgery providing assistance to the sterile team and Surgeon during procedure
- Manage the room monitoring sterile technique, instrument/sponge counts, lighting
- Advocate for the patient during surgery, following protocol in patient positioning, communication with family
- Proper documentation of operative record

SKILLS

EDUCATION

Roane State Community College

Associate

Nursing

Harriman, TN

03/1992 to 08/1994

Blount County LPN Program

Other

Licensed Practical Nursing

Maryville, TN

05/1990 to 06/1991